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JEunstey,

The strects, with the exception of King-street, Great
Georges-street, and some few others lately imprgvm_i,
are generallv shoit, narrow, and Irregular i their di-
rection—théy are lighted with gas, nnder the provisions
of an ast obtained b{ tiie corporiiivii. A?the cast end of
the city is the Mall, from which a new and spacious
street has been opened, forming the prineipal western
entrance on the Cork road. Among the public build-
ings of the city may be enumerated the town-hall, the
couitity gaol and court-house, the city gaol and court-
houne, the chamber of commerce, the custom-house,
military barricks, and union workhouse. There are
various benevolent and scientific institutions, and hos-
itals and asylums for the indigent and sick ; these will

WATERFORD.

The trade with Newfoundland, once so flourishing and
important, is now nearly exiinct. .

‘he city first received a charter of incorporation from
King John in 1205, and varions succeeding monarchs,
down to Charles 1, amended previons or created new
charters. The municipai act remodelled the corpora-
tion, which is now composed of & mayor, ten aldermen,
and thirty ccancillors, elected from the five municipal
wards into which the city is divided, and styled the
¢ Mayor, Sheriff, and Citizens of the city of Waterford.’
The “corporation holds a court of pleas for debts not
exceeding £10., and a court of conscience for claims
under 40s. 3 and the mayor presides as cccasion may
require to adjudicate claims for servants’ wages. The

e found eaumerated at the end of the city directory, [ assizes for the county are held twice in the year, and
with their functiouaries attached, and the schools will | gencral sessions of the peace for the county of the city

be seen under the head ¢ Academies” The ‘Bank of
Ireland,” the ¢ National Bank,” and the ¢ Provincial

Bank,” have branch establishinents here, and there is 4 | ¢
bank for savings. Two newspapers are published in | has been discovered,

are held monthly or oftener. ‘T'he city first sent mem-
hers to parliamient in the year 1374, apparently by

vescriptive right, as vo charter conveying that privilege
From the period named, it con-

Waterford—zthe * Chronicle’ and the ¢ Maily they ware, tinued to seud two members to the Irish parliament

both published on Wednesday and Saturday, and are

till the Union, fvem which time it returned only one to

well patronised. There are several valuable institutions ; the Imperial Parliament till the passing of 'the Reform
connected with the city, and liberally supported by the | 13ill, which restored its original number. The sheriffs

neighbouring gentry, landholders, and inhabitants. The
Waterford Tnstitution was founded in 1820; the mem-

are the returning officers; the present representatives

I are Sir Henry Winston Barron, Belmout House, Water-

bers hold their meetings in the Chamber of Commerce, | ford, and Grafton-strect, London, Bart, ; and Thomas

and have a Mbrary, reading-toom, and collection of,
he Literary and Scientific Society was,

minerals. y ]
formed in 1832, for the promotion of knowledge by

means of lectares and éssays. The society possesses a

good philosophical apparatus ; and during the session
essays are read aiid lectures delivered by the members.
The Agricultural Society, for the prowotion of improve-
ment in agriculture, &e. by the distribution of prizes, i3
Jiberally supported, and has been of great benefit. The
Horticultural Society, under the imtmnugc of the Mar-
quess of Waterford, was founded in 1833 ; spring and
summer shews of fruits, vegetables, and flowers, are
held, when prizes are awarded for the best specimens.

Waterford is famous for its manufacture of white
glass ; there are also breweries, salt-houses, foundries,
and a very large export trade, to which the exteu-
sive inl’;ul'j’n:wfgm,ion of the Nore, Suir, and Barrow,
greatly contribute, as they alse do to the import trade,
from the demand for foreign commodities, in the seve-
ral rich counties and flourishing towns through which
they flow. The exports are, to a great degree, agricul-
tural, including bacon, pork, butter, giain, flour, cattle,
sheep, and pigs, the value of which amounted, in one
year, to £1,818,536. The number aud tonnage of sailing
vessels registered, as, belonging to this port, in 1843,
were as follows :—fifty-two under fifty tons, and one
hundred aud sixteen of fifty tons and upwards, and four
steamers of about a thousand tons. The number of
vessels that entered the port in the same year engaged
in the cross channel trade was twelve bundred and ten,
aud steamers two hundred and four; the number
of sailing vessels outward, in the same year, was one
thousand and fifty-pine, and two hundred and ten
steamers.  In the colonial and foreign trade the num-
her of vessels entered inwards, in 1843, was sixty-two,
and outwards forty-six. The gross produce of the
customs’ dnties, iveluding New Ross, in 1843, amounted
to £177,554. and the excise dutics to £40,541, 'The
port is regulated by twenty-four commissiouers, ap-
pointed by the corporation and chamber of commerce.

Wyse, Wilton-place, London, Bsquire. The members
for the county are given at page 150. .
Waterford, as hefore-stated, is an episcopal Seej it
was founded originally about the close of the eleventh
century, consclidated with the See of Lismore in 1363,
and jecently with Cashel and Emly. The cathedral of
the Holy "Trinity, commonly called Christ Church (and
the parochial church), is a handsome stracture, partly
built with the materials of the old cathedral: the tower,
which is lofty and ornamented, rises from the west end.
The interior, neat and well kept, is furnished with a
ood organ, and coutains a few interesting monuments.
"he bishop's palace, situated on the south side of the
arca in which the cathedral stands, is a handsome stone
building, with a fine doric portico. ‘There are three
other churches, Saint Patrick’s, Saint Olave’s and t}u:
Abbey Church. The latter, situated on the opposite
side of the river, is a very neat ervection, with a tower,
and forms a pleasing object from the parade, which it
immediatly faces. There are four places of worship for
Roman Cathelics. The cathedral of the Holy Trinity
is, in its interior, perhaps, the most clegant chapel in
Ircland. "The roof is supported by twelve large and
clegantly proportioned piilars, surmount.:d by beautiful
capitals 3 the exterior, t is to be regretted, was never
wholly completed. The other places of worship are,
chupels for Presbyterians, Baptists, Independ(nts, Mc-
thodists and a Friends' Meecting-house. A college,
ealled Saint John's College, was erected by the Right
Rev. Dr. Power, for the education of young meu for
the Roman Catholic. ministry; attached to which is a
school, for lay boarders and day schalars.  The market
days are Wednesday apd Saturday; fairs, May 4th,
June 24th, and Octobei25th. The population of the
City of Waterford, by the parlismentary returng for
1841, was 23,216, but, including those parts of the
sarishes lying without the city and the municipal
youndary, and also other parts trausferred to the barony
of Gaultiere, the popnlation of Waterford and its
suburbs numbers about 25,060 inhabitauts.

POST OFFICE, KING STREET, WATERFORD,
) THOMAS PARSONS, Esq. Post Muster.

Letters from DuBLIN, RaTricooLe, Naas, ATy, CARLOW, KILKENNY, LEIGHLIN Bripcr, &c. likewise
fiom ENGLAND, arvive every morning at cight, and ave despatched every afternoon at four.—Letters from
BrisTor and part of Soutit WaLgs, including Hosp's PoinT, PEMBROKE, NARBERTH, HAVLRFORDWEST,
SAINT CLEARS, CARMARTHEN aud SWANSEA, arrive (by mail packet) every afternoon at two, and arc despatched

every morning at six.

Letters from CORK, YouGnat, TALLow, Lisyore, CaPPoQuIN, DUNGARVAN and KiLmacTaomas arrive
every morning at half-past five and afternoon at three, and arc despatched every morning a hait-past-eight
and night at eight.—Letters from Wexronrp, ENNtscorTay and New Ross arrive every evening at five minutes

before six, and are despatched every morniug at six,

T Letters from CLONMEL and CARRICK-0M-SUIR arrive every morning nt'hulf-p'n‘st five and at ;ﬂcycn, and are
despatched every afternoon at ihree and night at eight.—Letters from LiMerick, TippeErary and CABER ariive

every morning at half-past five, and are despatched every night at eight.
Foreign Letters arrive and aré despatched by the Dovrin Mail.

(at nine at night.

... The gffice opens from April to October at seyen, and the othér months at cight in the morning, and closes
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Mivectory.

frunster.

WATERFORD

NCBILITY, GENTRY AND
CLERGY.
Aleock Rev. Alexander, Tower hiil
Alcock Mrs. Eilen, South parade
Alcock James, Esq. (city treasurer),
9 Lady lane
Aldwell Rev. Basit Duckett,Lady. “e
Allen Lieut. Samuel, the Grauge
Anderson James, [5s¢. Tramore road
Authany Lieutenant Mark, r. N 1Y
. William st .. [Castle
Backas Robert, Esq. Butlerstown
Baker William, Iisq. Larchgrove
Ball William, Esq. the Maunor
Barron Sir Henry Winston,. Bart,
m.p. Belimouut House [House
Barron Henry P. T, Esq. Belmount
Barron Mrs, Luke, Little Newtown
Barron Mrs. N. Catherine st
Barron Pierse Newport, sq. Grange
Lodye %own
Barton Mr. William, Lower New-
Blacker Mva. —, Woodstown
Blacker William, Esq. Woodstown
Blain William, ES(i. ! Yldon terrace
Bogan Johw, Bsq. 12 William st
Bolton Rev Menry, Brook Lodge
Brownvigg Mis. Mary, Suir View
Bunbury Jas. Hantilton, Esq. Klysium
Burke Rev. Michl. 3 Great Georges st
Cance Rev, Willlam, Lady lane
Cantweil Rev. Patvick, Heorietta st
Carew Rt. Hon., Lord, Woodstown
Carew Miss —, Woodstown, ,
Carew the Hon.Robert, a1, Woods -
_ téwn .. [Woodstown
Carew  Robert Ehaplnnd, Esq.
Carew Robt.Thas. Esq. Ballisumona
Carew Themas, Fsq. Ballinamona
Chamuey Mr. Henry, 44 John’s hill
Christmas Williang, fis . Whitfield
Clements Edgar, K5q. Newtown
Coghlan John, Esq. Kilcop
CongreveJohn,Esd.Mount Congreve
Conke Mis. Bridgut, 41 Manor st
Cooke Rev. James,5t. John's College
Cooke Rev. John, jun, John's hill
Crotty Rev. John, St. Johu's Coilege
Cuddihy Rev. Patrick, Lady lane
Daltoy Rev, Edward, Catherine st
Daly the Right Rev. Robert, . n.
Lord Bishop of Cashel, the Paluce
Davis Mrs. Hannah, 18 Mall
Dennis William, Esq, 16 William st
Dixon Rev, Thomiy, Dromina st
Dooley Rev, Timothy, 3 Gt. Georges
Dayle Capt. W. 8. 8. Newtown House
Elhott Edward, Esq. 4 South parade
English Capt. C. B South parade
Esmond the Lady, Ringvill
Fahey Mr. John, 75 Muno
Fitzgerald —, Esq. Island {st
Fitzgerald Rev. Richd. 3 Gt. Georges
Fitzpatrick Capt.John, 50 Johu'shill
Fitzpatrick William, Esq. Rocklands
Fleary Rev. Henry, Cathedril square
Fleary John, Esd. Cathedral square
Flynn Rev. Martin, Airmount
Flynu Rev. Thomas, Woodstown
Foran Right Rev. Nicholas, p. v.
Bishop of Waterford and Lismore,
3 Great Georges st
Furlong Capt. —, John’s hiil
Gahan Major Beresford, 8 Mall
Galwey Mrs. —, 4 Beresford st
Gamble Mys. Rebeces, 2 Scotch quay
Giles Gearge, lisq. Snowhaven
Gillespie Capt. Joshua, Barrack st
Gréen the Hon. Mrs, —, Suir view
Green John, Esq. Glenville
Hackett John, Esq. Prospect
Hardcastle Rev. Chas. 12 Stephens st
Harris Rev. Johm, Newtown
Hartforde George, Esg. Suirville
Hassard the Lady A, John's hill

Hassard Mrs. Eliza, 10 South parade
Hassard Mr. Fras. Chas. John's hill
Hickey Rev. Peter, Dromina
HiltMarensLewis ErqiNewtownVilla
Hobson Edward, Esq. 18 William st
Hobson Rev. Richd. J. 10 William s¢
Hogan Rev. Lanrence, Lady lahe
Huntingdon the Hon. Earl of, Ganl-
tier Cottage [rerrace
Hutchinsonr Mrs, Jane, 4 Eldon
Jucob Mrs. Maria, Suir View
Jebuson Captain Wm, Catherine st
Jonesdohn Hawtrey,Ksq. Mullinabro
Jones Mr. Samuel, 35 Manor st
Keating James, Esq. Lombard st
IKehoe Mrs. —, iastland
Kehoe Mrs. Frances, 3 Eldon terrace
Kennedy the Venerable Archdeacon,
10 Lady lane
Kent Rev. Patrick, Air Mount
KierRev.Edmund, 3Great Georges st
King Samucl, lisq. Mount Pleasant
Lawson Rev. James, 6 Lady lane
Lee the Very Rev, Usher, Deanery
Lupton Rev. William, Parade, Quay
Lymbery Miss Martha Anve, 37
Manor street
Lyons J. C. Esq. Ballydavid
M Caunce Rev. Wi, 43 Liady lane
M Cann Mrs. Jane, 1 Scotch quay
Max Mrs, —, King st
Meagher Thomas, Esq. Mall
Meara George, Esq. May Park
Moore Miss Susannah, 34 Queen st
Moore Licut. W r.N. 27 New st
Morris Miss Ann, 24 William st
Morris Sir Benjamin, Xut, Mall
Morris Mrs. ~—, Catherine s¢
Morris Richard Wall, Esq. Rocking-
ham House
Morris Miss Sarah, 30 Mall
Morris Shapland Carew, Jsq. Har-
bour View [terrace
Morris Thomas W~ Esq. Adelphi
Morris Wiiliam, Esq. Newtcvn
Murphy Rev. Robert, Lady lane
Nevins Mrs. Anua, 35 Mal
Nevins Charles, Esi. Abbey House
Nevins Mrs. Haunah, Abbey House
Newport Charley, Fsq. 15 William st
Newport Rev. Francis, 35 Lady lane
Newport the Lady —, Newtown
Newport Capt. Simoun, John’s hill
Nicholls Captain John, § Sion row,
Ferrvbauk
Nicholson Hobert, Esq. 51 Manor st
O’Brien the Very Rev. Dr. St. John’s
College {terrace
O'Dounell Sir Charles R. Adelhpi
Ormsby Rev. Wi, Edwin, Lower
Newtnwn (Emorris
(’Shee John Power, Esq. Garden-
(¥Shea Rev. Thomas, Laure! Hill
Paul Sir Robert, Bart. Ballyglan
Paul Mrs, —, Montalto
Peet Mr. George, Scotch quay
Pendergast Rev. G, 7 Bear st
Penrose George Randall, Esq,
Belvidere House ,
Poole Mrs. Francis, 37 Lady lane
Pope Richard, Esq. Sion Hill
Pope Thomas, Esq. 12 South parade
Power Joseph, Esq. South parade
Power pMrs, —, Woodstown
Power Nicholag, Faithlege
Power Nicholas, £sq. Snowhill
Power Nichls, Alfre%, Eyq. Bellevue
Power Nichls.Q’Neill, £sq. Snowhill
Power Patrick W, Tramrore .
Power Rev. Roger, 3 Gt. Georges st
Price Rev. Dr. 13 étcphcus st
Price My, —, South parade
Quan Miss C. Mall
Reynett Richard, Esq. 2 GrangeVilla,
John’s Hill

- Wallace James, Es? Qnay
/ale

Reynett William Francis, Esq. 6
South parade
Ridgway Miss Deborah, 2 Fldon terr.
Ridgway Mra, Yellow road
Ridgway William, Esq. Blenheim
Roberts Michael, Gaul’'s Rock
Roberts Capt. Sir Samuel, r.N,, . 8.
Rack Cottage [st
TRoberts Capt. Th. &. R. N, Henrietta
Rogers Adam, Esq. Baok st
Rogers Congreve, Esq. Waterpark
Ronayne Maurice, Esq. Knockaderry
Ronayne Pierse, Esq. Rose lane
Ronayne William, Egg. Mall
Ryland Rev.Richd.H.NewtownVillas
Zargent Bev., Abraham, 26 \Villiam st
Scott Henry, Esq. Clenbower
Seally William Esq. Knockhouse
Shea Mis. Great Georges st
Sheehan Rev. John, Henrvietty st
S!wppzu'd’l‘lms.]‘)sq.jc)}m'sHill ouse
Sherloek Alexander, Esq. Killaspy
Sherlock Thomas, Esq. Killaspy
Smart Charley, Ksq. 87 Manor st
Smith Mes. —, Lombard st
Strangman Joshua John, Esq. New-
town Cottape kil
Thom:s Lientenant —, r.N. Ballii-
Tracey Rev. Patrick, Airmount
Wall Rev, Miehl. St. John's College

Walsh Rev. Dr. E. ti

Walsh Rev. Edmund, 10 Broad st

Waring Miss Aun, 11 South (smx'udc

Waring John, Esq. Springficl

Waring Samuel, LS(bSpriugﬁcld

Watson Miss Jane, Upton Lodge

Vhitney Major Benjn. Chyistendom

Wilitams Rev. John, Parade, Quay

Wilson bMis. —, John’s Hill

Wyse George, Egq. Manor

Wyse Thomas, Fsq. m. v. Mavor

ACADEMIES
(BOARDING AND DBAY)
AND PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

Not otherwise designated are Day Sclools.
Thus * distinguished are Boarding & ay.

Brue CoaT SciioolL (boys'), Dun-
more yoad—Jas. O’ Donohoe, mastr

BLue Scyool (girls'), Lady Jane—
Sarah O’Hara, mistress

*Browne & Tottenham (ladies’), 14
William st

*Brunetti Matilda arnd Irances, 18
Bailey's New st

Campbeil Martha, Henrietta st

Curtis & Sharland, 5 Beresford st

Dé Bourke John, 51 King st

ENpoweDd Scrioor, 13 Stephen st—
Hev. Dr. Price, master 158

*Fechan Mrs. & Miss Power,42 King

Foristill John, Hanover st

Frienps’ ProvinciaL  Schoor,
Newtown—Uichard Allen, master

Handwey Jane, 19 King st

Hencbm} James, Barker st

Herlil% ames, 53 John’s Town

Hunt Miss, King st

INrANTS' Sciioor, Lady Tine=Ca-
therine Feelan, mistress

Ivie Ellen (boarding), 9 Berestord st

Lawson Constant, 45 Michacl st

Lockhart 8, Eyton, Mall

#Maher Misses, 26 New st

*Maher William, 26 New st

*Martin Hem-y‘, 9 Williany st

MounT S1on MoNASTIC SCHOOLS,

Barack street (conducted by the

Chiristian Brothers? —-—Patrick
Joseph Murphy, local sapefior
NationaL Scroor, Kilcalltheen—
Daniel Sullivau, master; Eliza

Ruth, mistress

O'Conueli Michael, 34 Lady lane
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